Barton, Van

From: Barton, Van

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 9:34 AM
To: Gum, Tim

Cc: Bratcher, Mike; Guye, Gerry
Subject: Petition for Hearing

TO: Tim Gum

FROM: Van Barton

DATE: 1/15/02

RE: Saga Petroleum Limited Liability Co. of Colorado
415 West Wall, Suite 1900
Midland, Texas 79701
West Henshaw Premier Unit # 1 L-2-16-30

This well is in violation of Rule 201, wells to be properly abandoned.

30-015-03818

This is a list of actions taken in an attempt to get Saga to bring this well into compliance:

1.) 11-18-19999 Field inspection well SI

2.) 05-03-2001 Field inspection well SI

3.) 05-04-2001 Letter of direction sent

4.) 09-05-2001 Field inspection well SI

5.) 11-20-2001 Letter of direction sent via certified mail
receipt dated 11-26-2001

6.) 01-02-2002 Notice of Violation sent via certified mail

receipt dated 01-04-2002

To date no action has been taken on the well. With your permission I will petition David Brooks for an Order to

Show Cause and see if he wants to pursue this.

The only thing I feel we do not have at this time is a current photo. If you want we will get a photo prior to

contacting David. If you have any other concerns please advise.



